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Meads, Shari

From: Robert Nellessen <nellessen@sonic.net>
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 5:03 PM
To: Meads, Shari
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: "real" Zoom practice

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Ms. Meads,   

The unilaterally imposed 1/2 hour time Monday morning (to do what?),  does NOT work for me.  I will check with John.  

Who is the "DRB Liaison (admin)"  What do the abbreviations mean?   

Who in the Roseland Community will be participating in the practice Zoom sessions?  None of the several people I know 
or met subsequently, who spoke, has ever Zoomed.  How does the CSR anticipate overcoming the State and Federal 
exclusionary and Due process  laws in this regard?  Why the rush to prevent public participation? 

What does this mean:" They were only comfortable with having a concept item at the inaugural virtual public meeting"  I 
re-watched "1984" last night.  Is this some Newspeak? 

“What can you do, thought Winston, against the lunatic who is more intelligent than yourself, 
who gives your arguments a fair hearing and then simply persists in his lunacy?” Now you 
understand and long live the Pig Pen Bar, said Big Brother. 

See you at noon tomorrow if technology and the CSR cooperate.  I am currently locked out of my down town building 
parking lot by large concrete barriers and orders of the Commandant (No one in the CSR is taking responsibility or if 
responsible is not working).   

Thanks, Bob 

On 6/4/2020 8:49 AM, Meads, Shari wrote: 

  

Hi Bob, 

I hope that you are doing well this lovely Thursday morning. The DRB Liaison (admin) has offered 
Monday June 8th from 10 a.m to 10:30 a.m. for the real practice session. I know this is not one of the 
times we hoped for, but this is the only schedule break she has to facilitate a practice. Are you planning 
to use a visual presentation (i.e. PowerPoint)? This is a screenshot of the meeting invitation I was sent, 
so the links are not active. I will discuss all of that with you during our practice session tomorrow (I will 
follow up this email later today with an invite).  
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Here also is a link to the most recent DRB meeting https://youtu.be/70ksUUhyj-I. While I certainly 
wouldn’t expect (or recommend even) that you watch the entire presentation (all 4.5 hours of it), it will 
give you an idea of what to expect. Note that this is the day we were originally scheduled to go before 
the board. They were only comfortable with having a concept item at the inaugural virtual public 
meeting.  

  

  

 

 

Shari Meads | City Planner 

Planning & Economic Development |100 Santa Rosa Avenue, Room 3 | Santa Rosa, CA 95404 
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To help protect your privacy, 
Micro so ft Office prevented  
auto matic downlo ad o f this  
picture from the Internet.
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